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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Barnett, Robert ~-----~ 
Saturday, October 13, 2012 10:42 AM 
Sullivan, Jacob J; Sullivan, Jacob J 
Fw: Idea 

RELEASE IN PART 
85,86 

Long time. I miss you. I welcome your suggestion as to how best to answer this. It is coming. We start at 

----- Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 10:16 AM 
To: Barnett, Robert 
Subject: Re: Idea 

I appreciate your following up. 

Also, Jake and I were discussing the Benghazi security issue since he tried to tell 
but they didn't think so. Might be good for you to call Jake too. ~---~ 

----- Original Message-----

From: Barnett, Robert [mailto:~-----~ 
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 10:08 AM 
To:H 
Subject: Re: Idea 

We spoke. Thank you. 

----- Original Message-----
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Saturday, October 13, 2012 07:47 AM 
To: Barnett, Robert 
Cc: 'pennrhodeen 

~--------------~ 

Subject: Idea ~--------------~ 

Bob--

would be asked about it 

A friend of mine, Penn Rhodeen, copied above, has an idea about how to discuss the 47% remark and asked me if I could 
give him a contact who could pass it on. 

So, I'm connecting the two of you and wishing all of us a good debate! 

Onward-----H 

NOTICE: 

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that 
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
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received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply or by telephone (call us collect at (202) 434-
5000) and immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 

NOTICE: 

This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that 
is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by reply or by telephone (call us collect at {202) 434-
5000) and immediately delete this message and all its attachments. 
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